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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 

From: Bill Leonard, CCC representative 

Subject: Revision of RDA 1.6.2.2, RDA 3.1.6.1 regarding change in media type of serials 
 
CCC supports adding an exception for serials at RDA 1.6.2.2.   
 
 
CCC proposes the following wording at 3.1.6.1.   
 
 
3.1.6.1  Multipart Monographs and Serials 
 

For multipart monographs and serials, if there is a change in the media type in a 
subsequent issue or part, create a new description (see 1.6). 
 

For serials, if there is a change in carrier type from any other computer carrier to online 
resource, create a new description (see 1.6). 
 

If there are other changes in carrier type (see 3.3), changes in other characteristics of the 
carrier (see 3.6–3.20),  or new carrier characteristics, record the changed or new 
characteristics as instructed for those elements. Make a note if the change is considered 
important for identification or selection (see 3.22.6.3.1). 
 


